Jonathan Pearce

From: Ray Zado [rayzado@quinnemanuel.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 1:30 PM

To: 'Nick Boebel'; Kala Sarvaiya; Jonathan Pearce

Cc: Sam Stake; Kevin Johnson

Subject: RE: Letter From R. Zado re: Improper Disclosure of Salesforce Confidential Information
Nick,

We appreciate your response below. Further to your request, please delete all such materials relating to the preliminary
response. We further note we are still waiting for a substantive response to the information requested from AIT's PTAB
counsel, and further reserve all rights to pursue appropriate remedies for the breach of the Protective Order in the PTAB
proceeding.

Regards,

Ray

Ray Zado
Partner,
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

555 Twin Dolphin Drive, 5th Floor
Redwood Shores, CA 94065
650-801-5011 Direct
650.801.5000 Main Office Number
650.801.5100 FAX
rayzado@quinnemanuel.com
www.quinnemanuel.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message
may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by e-mail, and delete the original message.

From: Nick Boebel [mailto:nickb@hbsslaw.com]

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 5:03 PM

To: Ray Zado <rayzado@quinnemanuel.com>; 'KSARVAIYA@SOCALIP.COM' <KSARVAIYA@SOCALIP.COM>;
'JPEARCE@SOCALIP.COM' <JPEARCE@SOCALIP.COM>

Cc: Sam Stake <samstake@quinnemanuel.com>; Kevin Johnson <kevinjohnson@quinnemanuel.com>
Subject: RE: Letter From R. Zado re: Improper Disclosure of Salesforce Confidential Information

Ray,

While I'm not fully up to speed on what happened and if and why it is a problem, | did receive certain materials relating
to the draft patent owner response after signing the protective order. | did not send those materials to anyone else —
they stopped with me. | have not reviewed the materials since November 27, but | do still have the emails and files on
my computer. | will delete them if you would like. Otherwise, | understand that there is to be some motion practice
before PTAB that will more fully address the issue.

Please let me know if you would like me to delete the emails and files that | received relating to the draft patent owner
response.
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Best Regards,

Nick Boebel | Hagens Berman Sobol Shapiro LLP | Direct: (206) 268-9324

From: Ray Zado [mailto:rayzado@quinnemanuel.com]

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 5:42 PM

To: 'KSARVAIYA@SOCALIP.COM'; 'JPEARCE@SOCALIP.COM'; Nick Boebel

Cc: Sam Stake; Kevin Johnson

Subject: Letter From R. Zado re: Improper Disclosure of Salesforce Confidential Information

Counsel,
Please see the attached.
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
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